NEW MEXICO ENERGY, MINERALS and
NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

BILL RICHARDSON Mark E. Fesmire, P.E.
Governor Director
Joanna Prukop Oil Conservation Division

Cabinet Secretary

August 23, 2006

Hon. Richard Ezeanyim
Hearing Examiner
New Mexico Oil Conservation Division

Re: Case No. 13711; Application of the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division for an Order
Requiring Tempo Energy, Inc. to Plug One Well, Etc.

Dear Mr. Ezeanyim:

The Division has decided that Joe Peterson and Peterson Petroleum Company should be named
as additional respondents prior to the hearing of this matter. The current setting of this case on
the August 31 docket does not allow sufficient time to give the proposed additional parties the
required twenty-days notice

We accordingly request that the hearing scheduled for August 31, 2006 be postponed to the
September 28, 2006 examiner docket.

Should you have questions, please feel free to call the undersigned at (505)-476-3450.

Very truly yours,

P o Bt

David K. Brooks,
Assistant General Counsel

ec: Ann M. Conway
Miller Stratvert, PA
aconway @mstlaw.com

ec: Gary Wink
OCD Hobbs
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